Canavan, Peter

From: bull, andrew <andrew.bull@medway.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 September 2019 12:38

To: Hanney, Dermot <dermot.hanney@sweco.co.uk>

Cc: Andrew Bradshaw <andrew.bradshaw@foreconsulting.co.uk>; Joshua Sinkinson
<joshua.sinkinson@foreconsulting.co.uk>; Perraki, Georgia <georgia.perraki@sweco.co.uk>; Jarvis, Karl
<Karl.Jarvis@sweco.co.uk>; neave, robert <robert.neave@medway.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Lower Rainham Rd

Hi Dermot
Thanks for the note.
I've discussed with Rob Neave, our Principle Transport Planner. We have the following comments:

e Please can you confirm the timeframe to complete this work.

¢ Please can the subnetwork include the Beechings Way / Pump Lane junction.

e Please can Sensitivity 1 relate to the current application for 1,250 new homes, assumed to be built
out by 2028. The reference is MC/19/1566.

o There is very limited transport mitigation proposed. You can look up the details via
https://publicaccess1.medway.gov.uk/online-applications/

e Please can Sensitivity 2 involve cumulative batches of 500 new homes, comprising 250 to the east

of Rainham and 250 to the north of Rainham each time.

Thanks
Andrew

From: Hanney, Dermot <dermot.hanney@sweco.co.uk>

Sent: 16 September 2019 14:26

To: bull, andrew <andrew.bull@medway.gov.uk>

Cc: Andrew Bradshaw <andrew.bradshaw@foreconsulting.co.uk>; Joshua Sinkinson
<joshua.sinkinson@foreconsulting.co.uk>; Perraki, Georgia <georgia.perraki@sweco.co.uk>; Jarvis, Karl
<Karl.Jarvis@sweco.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Lower Rainham Rd

Hi Andrew,

| include the note on Lower Rainham testing. Let me know if there’s anything you’d like to follow up on this.

Thanks,
Dermot Hanney Sweco UK Limited
Lector Court
151-153 Farringdon Road
+44 20 3002 1219 London, EC1R 3AF
+44 20 3002 1210 .
dermot.hanney@sweco.co.uk WWW.SWec0.co.uk SWECO ﬁ

Registered Office: Sweco UK Limited, Grove House, Mansion Gate Drive, Leeds, LS7 4DN
Company Registration No 2888385 (Registered in England and Wales)



Please click here to read our confidentiality and disclaimer clause. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

In the absence of any other agreement signed by Sweco, Sweco will provide its services under its standard terms of appointment which can be found here.

This transmission is intended for the named addressee (s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked
material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised
to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned for viruses and all reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that none are
present. Medway Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of his email or
attachments. Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and not necessarily those of
Medway Council unless explicitly stated.

Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Medway Council may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.



